
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC -
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 
E/CN,4/1982/SR.33 
26 February 1982 
Original : ENGLISH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Thirty-eighth session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 33rd MEETING 
held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 

on Tuesday, 23 February 1982, at 4.30 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. GARVALOV (Bulgaria) 

CONTENTS 

Question of the r e a l i z a t i o n i n a l l countries of the economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l 
rights contained i n the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and i n the International 
Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, and study of special problems which 
the developing countries face i n t h e i r e f f o r t s to achieve these hum&n r i g h t s , including: 

(a) Problems related bo the ri g h t to enjoy an adeq,uate standard of l i v i n g ; 
the right to development 

(b) The effects of the e x i s t i n g unjust international economic order on the 
economies of the developing countries, and the obstacle that t h i s represents 
for the implementation of human rights and fundamental freedoms (continued) 

Status of the International Covenants on Human Rights (continued) 

Report of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of 
Minorities on i t s t h i r t y - f o u r t h session (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Corrections should be submitted i n one of the working languages. They should be 

set forth i n a memorandum and also incorporated i n a copy of the record. They should 
be sent within one week of the date of t h i s document to the Ofriciâl Records Editing 
Section, room E.6IO8, Palais des Nations, Geneva. 

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of t h i s session w i l l be 
consolidated i n a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of the 
session. 

GE.82-15610 



E/CN.4/1932/SR.33 
page 2 

The meeting was oalled to order at 4.50 p,m, 

QUESTION OF THE REALIZATION IN ALL COUNTRIES OF THE ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND CULTURAL 
RIGHTS CONTAINED IN THE UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND IN THE INTERNATIONAL 
COVENANT ON ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND CULTURAL RIGHTS, AND STUDY OF SPECIAL PROBLEMS WHICH . 
THE DEVELOPING COUNTRIES FACE IN THEIR EFFORTS TO ACHIEVE THESE HUMAN RIGHTS, INCLUDING: 

(a) PROBLEMS RELATED TO THE RIGHT TO ENJOY AN ADEQUATE STANDARD OF LIVING; 
THE RIGHT TO DEVELOPMENT 

(b) THE EFFECTS OF THE EXISTING UNJUST INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC ORDER ON THE 
ECONOMIES OF THE DEVELOPING COUNTRIES, AND THE OBSTACLE THAT THIS 
REPRESENTS FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS 
(agenda item 8) (continued) (E/CN,4/1354, E/CN.4/1421, E/CN,4/1488, 
E/CN.4/1489; E/CN.4/1982/NGO/2, E/CN.4/1982/NGO/6, E/CN.4/1982/NGO/8; 
A/56/462; ST/HR/SER,A/10) 

STATUS OF THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS (agenda item 19) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/15II) 

1. Mr. GREKQV (Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic) said" that his delegation, 
having already commented on agenda item 8, now wished to address i t s e l f to agenda 
item 19. 

2. The implementation of the International Covenants on Human Rights was regarded 
by his delegation as an important factor i n promoting co-operation among States and 
i n fostering respect for human rights and fundamental freedpms. 

3. The basic provisions on human rights embodied i n the Constitution of the 
Byelorussian SSR which h^d been adopted i n 1^78 were more developed than the 
corresponding provisions of his country's e a r l i e r Constitution. The new provisions 
brought out more f u l l y the role and functions of the State apparatus i n that f i e l d 
and strengthened the guarantees f ^ r the all-round.development of Soviet man. The 
new Constitution guaranteed the.effective enjoyment of human rights and fundamental 
freedoms, on a basis of complete .equality, by a l l person^, regardless of o r i g i n , 
s o c i a l or property status, race, n a t i o n a l i t y , sex, language, r e l i g i o u s b e l i e f , type 
of employment or place of dwelling. J t also guaranteed ^quality i n a l l f i e l d s of 
economic, p o l i t i c a l , s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l l i f e and provided effective means for the 
legal protection of human,rights, and fundamental freedoms, i n f u l l conformity with the 
provisions of the International Covenants. 

4. He noted with s a t i s f a c t i o n that the Byelorussian report to the Human Rights 
Committee-harh-faeeTi- -given -a •ravout'able-agsegsment by that Committee-. -That report 
showed the high standard of his country's l e g i s l a t i o n i n the f i e l d of human rights 
and demonstrated how human rights were guaranteed there i n everyday l i f e . His 
delegation believed that States should confine themselves to a single comprehensive 
report of that"kind and not submit any other reports on the same subject to the 
Human Rights Committee. The single report would then have greater significance. 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.35 
page 5 

5. I t vras a matter for regret that so many countries had so f a r f a i l e d to r a t i f y 
the International Covenants on Human Rights. He referred, i n p a r t i c u l a r , to 
certain Western countries v/hich v/ere not averse to discussing human rights abroad, 
hut v/hich did not respect elementary human rights v/ithin t h e i r ov/n borders and ' 
refused to r a t i f y the Covenants, The entry into force of the Covenants had 
constituted a great step forv/ard i n the development of international co-operation 
on human rights and i t v/as necessary to make those instruments universal i n 
character. The Commission should therefore urge States to r a t i f y the Covenants 
and implement t l i e i r provisions, 

6. l b . ERjQIivH (Observer for Nigeria) said that he v/ould confine his remarks to 
agenda iTem 8",""v/hich concerned a question of v i t a l importance to the developing 
v/orld. I t s tv/o sub-items v/ere closely i n t e r r e l a t e d , since the one derived from.the 
other; the problems related to the r i g h t t o enjoy an adequate standard of l i v i n g 
were a manifestation of the effects of the existing vmjust international economic 
order, as had been v/ell shovrti i n t h e studies on the subject. The other obstacle 
to the r e a l i z a t i o n of human rights i n a l l countries resulted from the practices 
of apartheid, racism, colonialism and foreign occupation and domination. The 
policy of apartheid, i n p a r t i c u l a r , had r i g h t l y been described as a crime against 
humanity and those vfho collaborated i n that po l i c y v/ere equally g u i l t y of the crime. 

7. The e v i l practices which reflected man's inhumanity to man and the existing 
vmjust international economic order v/ere the root causes of some of the most pressing 
current problems, such as hunger, poverty and disease. A poverty curtain divided 
the v/orld into a fev/ r i c h and i n d u s t r i a l i z e d cotintries and the vast majority of 
developing countries. That unjust order, v/liich v/as of purely h i s t o r i c a l origin,' 
had placed a t i n y minority of States i n a position to determine the fate of the 
majority. Above a l l , i t had prevented the peoples of the developing coimtries 
from r e a l i z i n g t h e i r economic and s o c i a l rights enunciated i n various international 
instruments, 

8. Under the present, grossly unjust v/orld economic system, the developed countries 
not only determined the terms and patterns of trade but also dictated the very 
tempo of the economic progress of the developing countries, vrhich had no control 
over the amount they earned through t h e i r exports; they had to accept whatever 
prices the v/orld market offered them, unlike the developed countries, v/hich normally 
set themselves the prices of t h e i r manufactured goods. The uncertainty of t h e i r 
export earnings made i t impossible for the developing countries to plan the i r 
development programmes vrith any degree of assurance, \/hile the market prices of 
t h e i r rav/ materials underv/ent sharp fluctuations, the prices of manufactured goods 
climbed st e a d i l y . As a r e s u l t , those couiitries had to export more and more i n order 
to pay for t h e import of the same quantity of manufactured goods from the developed 
countries. They thus continued to suffer from the deterioration i n t h e i r terms 
of trade and consequently had to borrov/ at exorbitant rates i n order to pay f o r the 
imports V i h i c h vrere.necessary f o r the execution ox t h e i r dovelopment plans. Their 
debt burdon had as a res u l t become so huge that the cost of servicing i t alone 
amounted to over 20- per cent of their export earnings, 

9. In tho matter of a c q u i s i t i o n of technology, adequate f i n a n c i a l flows from the 
developed countries or even access to developed markets for t h e i r manufactured 
goods the s i t u a t i o n of t h e developing countries v/as s i m i l a r . Even i n the case of 
industries v/here developing countries enjoyed a clear comparative advantage, 
a r t i f i c i a l barriers had been erected against the export of t h e i r manufactures. 
S i m i l a r l y , the major international f i n a n c i a l i n s t i t u t i o n s v/ere so completely under 
the control of the developed countries that they had become unresponsive to the 
needs and aspirations of t h o developing countries. 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.53 
page 4 

10. The r e s u l t i n g s i t u a t i o n was not one of interdependence, as one was made to 
believe, but of complete dependence of the weak upon the strong and of the poor 
upon the r i c h . The implications of that alarming si t u a t i o n f o r the economies of 
the developing countries vrere pbvious. Those countries were confronted vdth 
stagnating growth, huge balance-of-^payments d e f i c i t s , high levels of vuiemployment 
and soaring i n f l a t i o n . The e x i s t i n g unjust international economic order had not 
only denied the peoples of those countries t h e i r right to development but i t had 
also aggravated t h e i r economic and s o c i a l conditions. 

11. Their s i t u a t i o n was s t i l l further aggravated by the steady decline, i n r e a l 
terms, of o f f i c i a l development assistance. V/ith the exception of the ÎTordic 
countries, the developed countries had s t i l l to meet the o f f i c i a l development 
assistance target of 0.7 per cent of t h e i r GÎIP. Yet i n a v/orld v/here a vast 
majority of peoples v/ere suffering from.hunger, disease and poverty, expenditure 
on armaments v/as constantly increasing. Should security be sought i n the aims 
race or i n the general v/elfare of the human race? I t v/as f o r those reasons that 
the Nigerian Government had been a c t i v e l y involved i n United Nations e f f o r t s at 
achieving global disarmament, 

12. ..The report of the recent Seminar on the relations that exist between human 
ri g h t s , peace and development (ST/lffl/SER.A/lO) had drav/n attention once again to 
the inte r r e l a t i o n s h i p betv/een expenditure on armaments and economic and s o c i a l 
development. His delegation endorsed the conclusions and recommendations of that 
Seminar, 

13v So long as the e x i s t i n g unjust international economic order endured, the 
international oommunity v/ould be f a i l i n g . i n i t s task of. securing economic and 
so c i a l justice f o r the developing countries. Limited concessions and p a l l i a t i v e s 
such as aid could not get those covmtries out of t h e i r p l i g h t . That could only be 
d-one by a fimdamental restructuring of the e x i s t i n g patterns of international 
economic relations and the implementation o f the nev/ international economic order, 
which v/ould enable the developing countries to raise the l e v e l of l i v i n g of t h e i r ' 
people and v/ould be of benefit t o developed and developing countries a l i k e . 

14- Иг. lŒISALO (observer f o r Finland) said t h a t he v/ished to comDient mainly on . 
the report of the New York Seminar (ST/lffi/SER.A/lo), .v/hich v/as i n some respects an 
unusual document. Seminars arrahged under the advisory services programme usually 
dealt v/ith more s p e c i f i c subjects,, and they a l s o usually had a regional focus. 
The Nev/ York-Seminar had dealt v/ith a very general subject, and for that reason 
the participants had been dravm from a l l parts o f the v/orld, 

15. The report contained a number of i n t e r e s t i n g ideas v/hich could serve as a 
source of i n s p i r a t i o n f o r further v/ork i n many United Nations bodies. I t could be 
taken to represent an average p o l i t i c a l compromise between different tendencies i n 
the United Nations - a feature v/hich gave the report moré 'just i f i c a t i o n than did 
i t s contents alone. The report v/as not i n a l l respects satisfactory, however; 
the Seminar had not achieved a l l the results his delegation had expected and i t s 
report had i t s share of superfluous jargon and t r i v i a l i t i e s , 

16, In Finland, i t had been hoped that the Seminar v/ould contribute to a 
conceptual c l a r i f i c a t i o n that could be useful i n the formulation of United Nations 
programme.s and instruments. It v/as v/idely recognized that the concepts of human . 
rights,, development and peace were so general and broad i n scope that they 



E/CÎÎ.4/19S2/SR.33 
page 5 

overlapped to a -great extent and the report r i g h t l y emphasized the fundamental 
point that those concepts belonged together. At the same time, i t vrould have been 
helpful to -give more precise indications to f a c i l i t a t e the se t t i n g of p r i o r i t i e s , 
the formulation of p o l i c i e s and the application of appropriate measures. 

17. His delegation also f e l t that there remained some terminological confusion 
both i n the Seminar report and i n other United Nations documents. I f , for example, 
one said that a State had the right to development and that a. human being had the 
right to development, one obviously meant tv/o different things. As he sav/ i t , 
concepts such as the right to peace, and p a r t i c u l a r l y the right to development, 
belonged primarily on the l e v e l of States; a l l States had the right to peace and 
to development. Those concepts, hov/ever, v/ere not e a s i l y llnlced to indiv i d u a l 
human beings. Human beings could claim a right to l i v e i n peace. The human r i ^ t 
t a development meant, as he believed, the right of the indiv i d u a l to participate 
f u l l y i n , and benefit from, the process of development. 

18. The right to development of nations and peoples was l a i d dov/n i n the Charter 
of Economic Rights and Duties of States. The very name of that instrument showed 
that i t dealt v/ith c o l l e c t i v e r i g h t s , v/hich were different from human r i g h t s . I t 
was his delegation's understanding that development could talte place only v/here 
Ьглпап beings v/ere respected; development must not be considered a precondition 
for human r i g h t s . 

19. His delegation l a r g e l y agreed with recommendations (s) and (9) of the 
Seminar (ST/HR/SER.A/10, paragraph 219, numerals (Q) and (9)) . He drew attention, 
i n p a r t i c u l a r , to the recommendations made xmder (8) (e) and (S) ( f ) , v/hich stressed 
the need to give greater attention to huiman rights aspects i n development plans and 
strategies at both the national and the international l e v e l s . 

20. The work of the Commi.'Ssion on Human Rights i t s e l f was, i n his Government's 
view, an important contribution to both development and peace. The advisory 
services programme v-zas a p a r t i c u l a r l y constructive and useful part of 
United Nations work i n the f i e l d of human r i g h t s . His delegation looked forward 
to further reports on seminars and other a c t i v i t i e s undertaken under that programme. 

21. Mr. YOUSEIF (observer f o r Iraq), r e f e r r i n g to agenda item 8, said that the 
tv-jo reports i n documents E/CN.4/1488 and E/CN,4/1489 vrere most useful i n that they 
examined human rights problems from a global standpoint and shed l i g h t on obstacles 
to the r e a l i z a t i o n of human rights and fundamental freedoms. 

22. The work done by the V/orking Gr'oup of governmental experts on the right to 
development constituted a basis for the preparation of an international instrument 
concerning that r i g h t . His delegation considered that a highly importa,nt task and 
i t f u l l y supported the conclusions of the V/orking Group. 

23. His delegation also appreciated the a c t i v i t i e s of the International ComniiBsion 
of J u r i s t s i n the area of promotion of the right to development. He stressed that 
that right was based on the- d i a l e c t i c correlation betv/een sovereignty and equality. 
In the nineteenth century, international lavi? had divided countries into two main 
groups: c i v i l i z e d countries and no n - c i v i l i z e d countries. Only the former, which . 
had included the European countries, had enjoyed the right to equality. After 



E/CÑ.4/19S2/SR.33 
page б 

the F i r s t V/orld V/ar and the estahlishment of the League of Nations, that 
c l a s s i f i c a t i o n i n international lav; had been abolished. Following the 
Second World V/ar, th'e Charter of the United Nations had stressed the p r i n c i p l e 
of' equality among nations, small and large, and the right of peoples to 
self-determination. However, that p r i n c i p l e of equality did not extend beyond 
a formal le g a l framework and did not deal víith the r e a l situation of the 
international community. Nor did i t consider the r e a l inequality v;hich existed 
between States and'the disproportionate r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i n the organization of the 
i nt ernat i onal communit у, 

24. 'The rules of international lav/ had constituted the superstructure of the 
c a p i t a l i s t economic system, often c a l l e d l i b e r a l , which had governed economic 
relations betv/een States. As a r e s u l t , a r t i f i c i a l concepts of legal'equality had 
developed and the fact of economic inequality had not been recognized from the 
outset. That inequality had therefore grown and the rule of equality between 
countries v/hich v/ere vmequal'in t h e i r development had become a fraud or deception, 
since equality i n sovereignty v/as not l i m i t e d to l e g a l equality. I t also meant 
economic equality, v/hich v/as an i n t e g r a l part of l e g a l sovereignty and gave an 
economic dimension to equality; equality i n development. The concept of 
sovereignty had thus evolved from a simple, fermai and l i m i t e d j u r i d i c a l concept 
to a vast and global v i s i o n related to economy and development, 

25. The specialized agencies had then raised the thorny problem of inequality 
between States, which v/as actually a nev/ facet of the old nineteenth-century 
c l a s s i f i c a t i o n , with a small difference: t h e ' c i v i l i z e d countries had become 
rid h and developed, v/hile the n o n - c i v i l i z e d countries had become the developing 
countries, 

26. The United Nations had adopted many instruments i n the form of resolutions, 
declarations and international conventions, a l l of v/hich had drav/n attention to 
the correlation betv/een genuine l e g a l sovereignty and economic equality. They 
had s o u ^ t to deal v/it'h the phenomenon of formal equality and to create a s p e c i f i c 
equality by means of a modem international law vfhich might be called an 
inteirventionist international law. From the j o i n i n g of international lav/ and 
"interventionist economic lav/ had emerg-îd v/hat v/as knovm as international lav/ of 
development. I t v/as v/orth noting that international lav/ of development had 
become a s p e c i f i c r e a l i t y i n modern international law, and j u r i s t s merely studied' 
i t s dimensions and compulsory nature. 

27. The r e a l i z a t i o n of "the right to development v/as regarded as one of the 
objectives of the Charter of the United Nations, General Assembly resolutions, 
i n p a r t i c u l a r resolution 53/43» maintained that the right to development v/as an 
inalienable right and that i t s exercise v/as a form of self-deteimnation. In 
that connection, he referi'ed to a r t i c l e 2 of the Declaration oh the Granting of 
Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples and a r t i c l e 1 of the 
International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, For the people of a 
country to exercise the r i ^ t of self-determination, i t v/as not s u f f i c i e n t f o r 
the covmtry to a t t a i n independence and to become a State, The right had a 
cbntinuing dynamism so long as the people v/hich exercised i t did not f a l l into 
a state of apathy. Moreover, the right to development implied the right to work 
for greater economic independence and the establishment of an equation betv/een 
sovereignty and equality. 



E/CW.4/i982/3R.33 
page 7 

28. Science and technology played a decisive r o l e i n developœent. Certain facts 
had seemed to. indicate that the great advances made i n those f i e l d s were goirig to 
be used for purposes xsrhlch v/ere entirely/ i n contradiction v/ith the objectives of 
the United Mations and the princitjles of ]raman r i g h t s . 'Ih.e United, ITations had 
therefore establirjheà the following tvro norms. F i r s t , i t w:..s necessary to place 
science and technology i n the service of rnarjlcind and development and to abolish 
the economic, s o c i a l , -and c u l t u r a l .gap that existed between countries. Secondly,, 
s c i e n t i f i c advances should not be used in a юа-гшег detrimental to manlcind. 

29. A r t i c l e .15 of the Chapter of Economic EightB a.nd .I>aties of States provided 
that every State had the right to benefit from, the advances and developments, i n 
science а М technology f o r the acceleration of i t s economic and s o c i a l development 
and the General Assembly and the Coffflrdssion on Human Rights liiid reaffii^med the_ • 
need for .science and technolo^- to be used i n euch a way as to promote human 
rights and to avoid any harmful effects for mari. 

30. Nuclear energy played a decisive r o l e i n the réalisation of the right to , 
development. Vai'ious General. Assembly reiiolutions and interna.tional conventions 
stressed the importance of using nuclear energy f o r peaceful purposes and the need 
to regulate such use. 

31. Iraq, adopted a positi^^e a t t i t i M e to developaient questions i n general and 
regarded man as an objective of the s c i e n t i f i c and technological revrolution. His 
Government attached gî'eat i.mportance to the use of nuclear епег£/у for peaceful 
purposes, and the o v e r - a l l objective of Iraa.'s development plans vas to free man 
so that he .could exercise his r i g h t to development, v/hich was a fundajnental human 
right.; 

52. Иг. Z'iacDERMOT (intei-national Coaniássion of Jxiriats) ao^là that his organization 
had in the past s i x уааг-з held .seminars on Пгшап rights i n A f r i c a , Asia, and 
South and Central America. Three of those зеша.пагп. hfüi discussed the rifçht to 
developraent and the relationship "between human rights a n d development, p a r t i c u l a r l y i n 
the r u r a l areas v/here the great majority of the population of the developing countries 
l i v e d . Reports а;.> some of those meetings had been ïBade available to the Conmiieaion. 

33' On the basis o.f the conclusions o.f i t s regiona.! seiîîinars and of a v-rorld-v/ide 
conference held at The Hague i n A p r i l 1981, which had brought together jnembers of 1СJ 
and development e.yperts froin the th i r d v/orld to discuss development, humn ri g h t s and 
the T \ x L e of law, his argariiza-tion had. become f i r m l y convinced of the close relationsliip 
between human r i g l i t s and develoTJffient, At one time, development experts had sought to 
exclude a l l coïisiderations of .human rights from the formulation aiid application of 
development p o l i c y , on. the {?round that they should be guided s o l e l y by economic 
considerations. Tha.t v/as a remarkable attitude, .since there was no decision v/ith 
greater p o l i t i c a l implications for a counti:y or with gx-eater implications f o r b i x m x i 
r i ^ i t s than the choice of development model, 

34. The task of defining the sccpe and content of the right to development was of 
great inrportance. There v/â i a. need for a .concept of development which included the ' 
promotion of huíiián'rights and a concept of .humn rights which included the ri g h t to 
development, both as .an individual xdght and as a c o l l e c t i v e r i g h t . As a collective 
r i g h t i t should ex i s t at a l l l e v e l s , but f i r s t .and foremost i t v/ns a righ t of peoples. 

35. At the -international l e v e l the right to development v/as a righ t of States. At 
the national level i t v/as, of course, a duty rather than a.right.of States anu its-, 
beneficiaries were i n d i v i d u a l s . Hov,%ver, individuaLs rould r e a l i z e that rig h t above 
a l l through the groups-and co l l e c t i v e s to which t.he belonged. 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.33 
page 8 

36. The right to development v/as based on the concept of p a r t i c i p a t i o n and 
s o l i d a r i t y . At the national l e v e l , the keynote v/as p a r t i c i p a t i o n ; that meant that 
the intended beneficiaries of development participated i n the formulation, 
application and monitoring of development programmes and that those responsible 
for development p o l i c i e s v/ere accountable to them. That, i n i t s turn, implied 
exercise of the basic c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights of freedom of association and 
freedom of expression. I t had been r i g h t l y said that the individual should be 
the subject as well as the object of development. Implementation of the rig h t 
required the adoption of p o l i c i e s based on se l f - r e l i a n c e 5 respect for a l l human 
rights under the rule of lav/; and the access of both individ-uals and States to the 
necessary material and non-material resovirces, i n p a r t i c u l a r education, information 
and technology. 

37. At the international l e v e l , the key concept vras s o l i d a r i t y and co-operation 
among nations. Since, under a r t i c l e 1 of the International Covenant on Economic, 
Social and Cultural Rights, the State had the right to choose i t s development 
poli c y , the rig h t to development implied international co-operation i n order to 
remove obstacles to the self-determined and s e l f - r e l i a n t development of peoples; 
achieve international peace and halt the arms race ; eliminate a l l forms of foreign 
domination, as v/ell as apartheid and a l l other forms of r a c i a l discrimination; 
establish a nev/ international economic order; 'and monitor the a c t i v i t i e s of 
transnational corporations to ensure that they promoted the interests of the 
peoples of the countries i n v/-hich they operated. 

38. The question of the legal status of the r i g h t to development was not a 
simple matter. Tlie law establishing l e g a l rights v/as of Ь.ю kinds - l e x ferenda 
and l e x l a t a . Lex ferenda consisted of statements of p r i n c i p l e v/hich did not give 
r i s e to immediately enforceable rights but l a i d down goals v/hich the community 
concerned had set i t s e l f . Lex l a t a consisted of s p e c i f i c l e g a l provisions which 
established c l e a r l y defined rights and i d e n t i f i e d both those e n t i t l e d to benefit 
from them and those responsible f o r assuring them. Such lav/s should also provide 
an effective l e g a l remedy to ensure t h e i r enforcement. 

39. The f i r s t task of the Commission v/as to formulate, v/ith the assistance of i t s 
Working Group, a draft declaration v/hich v/ould contain the essential concepts 
defining the scope and content of the r i g h t to development, luien such a declaration 
had been approved by the General Assembly, i t v/ould be f o r the Member States to 
work otit the necessary international agreements and enact the necessary national 
l e g i s l a t i o n to make the rig h t to development l e g a l l y e f f e c t i v e . 

REPORT OF THE SHB-COMISSIOII ON PREVENTION OP DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OP , 
IIENORITIES ON ITS THIRTY-FODRTH SESSION (agenda item 20) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/1512; E/CN.4/1982/NGO/5) 

40. ¥ir. БЕАШИЕ (СапэЛа) v/elcomed the fact that the Sub-Commission on Prevention 
of Discrimination and Protection of M i n o r i t i e s , i n drav/ing up i t s l a t e s t report 
(E/CN.4/1512) , had been mind.ful of the recommendations i n Commission 
resolution 17 ( X X X V I I ) . The report v/as clearer than previous ones and the f i r s t 
chapter vras devoted e n t i r e l y to matters which the Sub-Commission wished to refer 
to the Commission. Furthermore, i n compliance v/ith the Commission's v/ishes, the 
Sub-Commission had placed as item 5 on the agenda for i t s next session a reviev/ 
of the status of a c t i v i t i e s of the Sub-Commission and the l a t t e r ' s relationship 
v/ith the Commission and other United Nations bodies. Members of the Sub-Commission 
should r e f l e c t on that matter and should endeavour to organize the i r work so that 
the Commission was better able to apprehend i t s general d i r e c t i o n . The a c t i v i t i e s 
of the Sub-Commission v̂ /ere threefold; to prepare studies on prevention of 



E/CN.4/1982/3R.35' 
page 9 

discrimination and protection of minorities and submit to the Commission 
recommendations arising; therefrom; to discharge the duties i n respect of violations 
of human r i g h t s which had been entrusted to i t under Economic and Soëial Council 
resolutions 1235. and 1503 and Commission resolution 8 (XXXVIl) and l a s t l y , to 
discharge such other-tasks, as the Economic and- Social Council and the Commission 
miglit refer, to i t . . 

41. Studies were an essential element-of the Sub-Commission's-activities. 
Unfortunately, although a large number of studies were currently under way, no 
consolidated l i s t of them appeared i n the Sub-Commission's report. He asked the 
Secretariat to draw the Sub-Commission's attention to the d e s i r a b i l i t y of including 
such a l i s t as an annex to its'next-report-. 

42. The Sub-Commission had as yet taken no steps to comply with the request of the 
Commission i n i t s resolution 28 (XXXVIl) that the Sub-Commission should consider 
what future action might be desirable i n order to reinforce the r i g h t and 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of individuals and organs of society to s t r i v e f o r the promotion 
and observance of rights recognized i n the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. 
In that connection, the Sub-Commission had c l e a r l y f a i l e d i n i t s duty to undertake 
any task which was referred to i t by the Commission. 

43» He commended the Sub-Commission for i t s excellent report on the exploitation 
of c h i l d labour (E/CÏÏ.4/Sub.2/479) and he hoped i t would submit to the Commission 
a draft programme of follov;-up action i n that f i e l d . 

44. He supported the Sub-Commission's proposal, i n i t s draft resolution I f o r the 
Commission, that a Working Group on Indigenous Populations should be set up to meet 
annually.. However, i t was to be hoped that the Sub-Commission would not on that 
account f a i l to complete the study of the problem of discrimination against 
indigenous populations whcich had been under way f o r a decade and that the f i n a l 
version could be submitted to the Commission i n 1983• 

45' His delegation f u l l y shared the Sub-Commission's view, expressed i n i t s 
resolution 12 (XXUIIV), that the establishr;;ent of a post of United Nations High 
Commissioner for Human Rights would be highly valuable- In i t s resolution 8 (XXXIV), 
the Sub-Commission drew attention to the fate of the Balia'i Community i n Iran. 
In view of the information contained i n the Secretary-General's report (E/.CÏÎ.4/1517)> 
the Commission could not remain s i l e n t about that s i t u a t i o n . By i t s 
resolution 7 (XXXIV), the Sub-Commission had decided to discuss the r i g h t of 
everyone to leave any country, including his own. It was r i g h t that the 
Sub-Commission should return to that issue, because there had so f a r been no 
sa t i s f a c t o r y follow-up to the I963 study on the subject. 

46. lîrs. Questiaux was to be congratulated on her interim report on the 
implications f o r huunan rights of the situations known as states of siege or 
emergency. I t was to be hoped that, although she had f e l t obliged to resign 
from the Sub-Commission on becoming a member of the French Government, she would 
nevertheless complete the report, since i t dealt with an important subject v/hich 
the Commission should also consider. 

47. He viondered v/hether i t might not be desirable to talte advantage of the 
eзфertise of members of the Sub-Commission by giving them more regularly 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y for the preparation of draft international instruments on human 
ri g h t s , including guiding principles and other le g a l texts, to assist the 
Commission i n i t s v/ork. 



E/C!rr.4/l982/SR.33 
page 10 

48. F i n a l l y , he wished to remind members of the Sub-Commission that they were 
elected i n thei r personal capacity as experts. Neither they nor thei r alternates 
were considered to be government representatives. However, the independence of 
certain alternates, who retained t h e i r posts i n the permanent missions of thei r 
countries at Geneva was open to question. The experts on the Sub-Commission 
must bear i n mind the need for appointment of alternates who did not change that body's 
character, . I t would be desirable f o r the Sub-Commission to work out rules of 
conduct on the subject. 

The meeting rose at б p,m. 




